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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.100093-TC Date Docketed: 03/03/2010 Title: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5345 by 
Orlando Payphones. Inc •• effective March 31. 2010. 

Company: Orlando Payphones. Inc. 
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Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri 

Docket NO. 100098-TC Date Docketed: 03/03/2010 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5845 by 
Orlando Payphones, Inc., effective March 31, 2010. 

Company: Orlando Payphones, Inc. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 021 31-l0.pdf 

Thursday, March 25, 2010 4:36 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 400148) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/25/2010 


